Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Commissioners” Journal

2025, FIFTY-SIXTHMEETING

CRAWFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM

Girard, KS. Tuesday, August 12, 2025 Immediately following the Board of County Canvassers

The Crawford County Board of Commissioners met pursuant to Kansas Statutes.

Annotated Chapter 19, Article 2, Section 18 in due and regular session with open doors.

Commissioner Tom Moody served as the presiding officer.

Commissioners Bruce Blair and Carl Wood were in attendance.

County Clerk Lisa Lusker and County Counselor Jim Emerson were seated with the

Board.

Chairman Moody led the Pledge of Allegiance.

UNDER THE HEADING BUSINESS FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING
CONSENT AGENDA

On motion (25-318) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair that
the consent agenda be approved including:

1.

Approval of the August 8, 2025 minutes of the Board of County
Commissioners.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:
Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed and the consent agenda was approved.

SIGNING OF MOTIONS

The County Clerk presented the following motions for Commissioners’ signatures:

Motion 25

315

That the consent agenda be approved including: Approval of the
August 5, 2025 minutes, and Authorizing the Chairman to sign the
previous week’s vouchers

UNDER THE HEADING NEW BUSINESS
PROCLAMATION AND ORDERS OF THE BOARD
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS
MESSAGES FROM CRAWFORD CO LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH
MESSAGES FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

Page 1 of 4




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS

MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC

MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS
EXECUTIVE SESSION

Item One: County Counselor Jim Emerson requested an executive session for 20 minutes
to discuss Non-Elected Personnel.

On motion (25-319) of Commissioner Moody and the second of Commissioner Wood to
recess this open meeting and go into a closed executive session for 20 minutes to discuss
individual employees job performance pursuant to the non-elected personnel exception,
K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(1), to protect the privacy of the individual employees. The County
Commissioners, County Counselor Jim Emerson, County Clerk Lisa Lusker, and Project
Managers Robert Gorentz and Aaron Crozier attended the executive session. The open
meeting will resume at 10:20 AM. The Motion passed 3-0.

Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Wood, and Blair

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

The Commissioners went into Executive Session at 10:00 AM and reconvened the
Open Session at 10:19 AM with no action taken except to go back into open session.

NEW BUSINESS

Item One: County Counselor Jim Emerson discussed the FEMA flood hazard maps. He
gave details regarding these maps. Mr. Emerson stated before the determinations are
effective landowners can appeal this proposed information if they do not believe their
land is in the floodplain. Mr. Emerson encouraged landowners to appeal sooner rather
than later as it becomes expensive after the maps are finalized. Commissioner Moody
asked if landowners that were not in the floodplain before but are now, do they get
notified and Mr. Emerson answered. Commissioner Wood stated he is now in the
floodplain and wants to know who he contacts to get out of the floodplain and Mr.
Emerson stated to discuss with GIS Director Kyle Nelson first.

Item Two: Mr. Emerson presented Resolution #2025-025, a Resolution levying a special
assessment against the lots or parcels of land on which existed tires, trash and debris, to
pay the costs of removing said tires, trash and debris. Mr. Emerson gave details regarding
this resolution and that the landowner was given 60 days to pay for the cost of abatement
of the nuisance in the amount of $2,884.00 and failed to do so. He mentioned this is the
end of this procedure. Commissioner Wood asked what happens if the money is not paid
and Mr. Emerson explained this adds the amount to their real estate taxes. Commissioner
Wood asked the status of their taxes and Mr. Emerson answered. Commissioner Moody
stated it 1s unfortunate it has to get to this point and that the county tries every avenue
possible before this decision.

Page 2 of 4



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

On motion (25-320) of Commissioner Moody and the second of Commissioner Wood to
adopt Resolution #2025-025, a Resolution levying a special assessment against the lots or
parcels of land on which existed tires, trash and debris, to pay the costs of removing said
tires, trash and debris.

Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Wood, and Blair

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

Item Three: Mr. Emerson gave an update on tax sales and that the company should be
sending an email today with some information followed by an agreement soon for the
Commissioners to sign. Commissioner Wood asked if they add on the company expenses
if someone waits until the last minute to redeem their property and Mr. Emerson
confirmed. Commissioner Wood stated he would like to see them do one this year and
Mr. Emerson stated with all the legal obligations he does not believe that could happen
but that it will be current by next year.

Item Four: Commissioner Blair discussed asphalting being delayed again.
Commissioner Blair stated they were looking at prices to get the asphalt somewhere else.

OLD BUSINESS

Item One: Ms. Lusker stated they need to set a budget work session for Friday. She
asked the Commissioners if they could do 8:30 AM on Friday, August 15 and the
Commissioners agreed.

Item Two: Mr. Emerson stated he was visiting with EMS Director Randy Sandberg and
that he could be present for a work session next Tuesday, August 19. Commissioner
Wood asked to make it at 8:30 AM that morning so the Commissioners agreed to the
work session on August 19 at 8:30 AM.

Item Three: Commissioner Wood asked if Ms. Lusker has gotten in touch with KWORC
since they are wrapping up the budget. Ms. Lusker stated she will get in touch with them.

Item Four: Commissioner Moody asked Mr. Emerson if he has had any luck reaching
out to the individuals who have damaged Sugar Creek Road. Mr. Emerson explained they
have an estimate that has been delivered to the person at fault and he stated they want to
pay it out of pocket and not involve their insurance. Commissioner Blair stated he saw a
marking on 180" street this morning that he had not noticed before but that it was not as
severe as Sugar Creek Road. Commissioner Moody asked where at on 180" and
Commissioner Blair explained.

UNDER THE HEADING FUTURE BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
FUTURE BUSINESS:

Item One: August 15, 2025- 8:00 AM Work Session to sign midmonth bills and payroll
vouchers.

Page 3 of 4



Board of Crawford County Commissioners
Item Two: August 15, 2025- 8:30 AM Work session to discuss budget.

Item Three: August 15, 2025- Ms. April Swartz with Varney & Associates presenting
the 2024 Crawford County Audit.

Item Four: August 15, 2025- Ms. Leslie Lackamp with Mosaic and Mr. Bob Davis with
Class LTD giving a County Mill Presentation.

Item Five: August 19, 2025- 8:30 AM Work session to discuss budget.
Item Six: August 22, 2025- 10:00 AM Budget Hearing for the 2026 Budget.
ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Item One: August 14, 2025- 11:30 AM Southeast Kansas Career & Technical Education
Center luncheon for Elected Officials located at 1301 E 27" Terrace Pittsburg, KS. At
3:30 PM there will be a ribbon cutting ceremony at the same location. One or more
Commissioners may be in attendance.

UNDER THE HEADING MOTION TO ADJOURN
MOTION TO ADJOURN
Item One: Adjournment

On the motion of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair to adjourn
the August 12, 2025 meeting of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners at 10:40
AM and to reconvene at the next regularly scheduled time with open doors.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed my
official seal and submitted these minutes for the approval of the Board of Crawford
County Commissioners.

Lisa Lusker
County Clerk

<>

This submission completed at the Crawford County Courthouse in Girard.
Taken RJA 08/13/2025 10:05 AM/amended BKW 8/14/2025 8:00 AM

Page 4 of 4



